

Andrea Renata Tinajero Viteri ASSOCIATE

She has developed her professional training at the Free Legal Clinic at Universidad Internacional SEK in several practice areas. She has 6 years of experience in Intellectual Property, in the areas of trademark prosecution and litigation/enforcement. She has been working at and overseeing the area of trademark recordals for 3 years, which entails a great responsibility being an important part of trademark prosecution.



Professional Experience

- **Associate, BUSTAMANTE FABARA**
- Paralegal, BUSTAMANTE FABARA
- Intern, Bustamante & Bustamante

2024 - Present

December 2021 - 2024

January 2019 – November 2021

Education

• Law undergraduate: Universidad Internacional SEK

Languages

- Spanish
- English

Contact

• Email: atinajero@bustamantefabara.com

Tel: +593 2 2562680